



For further information:

- Contact: Matthew Fournier, R.S. Environmental Health Supervisor <u>mfournier@dhd10.org</u> 231-309-8945
- Contact: Tom Reichard, R.S. Environmental Health Director <u>treichard@dhd10.org</u> 231-876-3820

PRESS RELEASE

For Immediate Release – August 28th, 2020

PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY ISSUED ON 08/27/2020 FOR:

1st Street Beach in the City of Manistee – Manistee County

HAS BEEN LIFTED

Water sample test results from August 27th 2020 show acceptable levels of E-coli

bacteria at this beach. At this time the Public Health Advisory Condition for this

beach has been lifted.

Further information and individual water sampling results can be accessed at the MDEQ BeachGuard website:

http://www.deq.state.mi.us/beach/